State of Louisiana

Office of the Governor Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice Crime Victims Reparations Board

JIM CRAFT Executive Director



BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 14, 2024

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Angela Henderson, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Amanda Tonkovich, Audrey Thibodeaux, Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Lisa Kiper

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Brayln Batiste

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Rikee Ruffin, Jane Wood, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:31 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Mr. Guillory made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

JEFF LANDRY GOVERNOR

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 3 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE24-003	242140	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$177.26 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD24-0013	242100	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD24-0015	242127	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD24-0017	242215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Shreveport Funeral Home & Cremation Tribute Center
CADDO	CADD24-0018	242246	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0048	241882	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Mothe Funeral Homes, LLC
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0049	241894	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0050	241895	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0051	241915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Tennant Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON RC	OUEBAT24-0052	241916	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0053	241930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0054	241929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0055	241928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Family Funeral Services LLC
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0056	241927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0057	241986	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Desselle Funeral Home
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0058	241985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$147.20 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0059	242038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 4 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT24-0060	242074	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT24-0061	242093	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON ROU EBAT24-0062 242123		242123	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Verrette's Pointe Coupee Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT24-0063	242169	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROU EBAT24-0064 2422		242205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT24-0066	242207	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0010	241683	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Moss Street Plaza Celebratory of Life
LIVINGSTON	LIVI24-002	241935	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Samantha Rauber LPC, LLC
LIVINGSTON	LIVI24-003	242204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-029	242030	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$591.08 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-053	241896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE24-054	241910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE24-055	241911	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral & Cremation Service
ORLEANS	ORLE24-070	242249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$494.10 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-072	242108	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE24-077	242236	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$939.36 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 5 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

	EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-078	242250	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-079	242251	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-081	242253	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$789.28 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
OUACHITA	OUAC24-007	242139	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
WEBSTER	WEBS24-001	241792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
			STANDARD	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ACADIA	ACAD24-002	242128	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,973.70 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ASCENSION	ASCE23-015	240972	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,054.48 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home	
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0003	241337	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,995.73 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0003	242134	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0003	242135	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Hixson Funeral Homes	
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0004	241342	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0006	242101	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CONCORDIA	CONC24-001	242145	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,347.99 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Trinity Medical Payment of \$2,810.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Keystone Medical Services of Ferriday Inc	
CONCORDIA	CONC24-002	242176	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,875.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT24-0001	241007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 6 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT24-0020	241378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT24-0021	241398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0024	241417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,799.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0025	241511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,669.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0030	242124	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT24-0040	241760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Family Funeral Services, LLC
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0044	241781	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,614.56 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-013	242106	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER24-002	241989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JACKSON	JACK24-001	242175	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$145.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$6,355.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Paradise Funeral Homes, LLC
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-008	242097	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$700.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-009	242078	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$830.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-010	242098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-011	242079	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$720.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-012	242102	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$720.40 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-014	242080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$720.40 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-015	242081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$952.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 7 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-016	242082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-017	242096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-018	242095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$832.30 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-019	242083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0014	232436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Nova Dental Group, DBA Southern Family Dental LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0003	241173	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0011	242036	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-051	190924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,873.79 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-097	202075	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-097	242187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,998.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0307	240621	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,898.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-046	242142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-047	231338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0600	241346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Rockwell County EMS
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1360	241291	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1360	242031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1370	242269	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,300.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 8 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1371	242268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,493.18 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1372	242267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Cross Memorial Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1373	242262	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,051.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-201	232559	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,846.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-225	233035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$491.71 APPROVED for FUNERAL to The Boyd Family Funeral Home Payment of \$6,008.29 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-001	241060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-020	241486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$546.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-030	242276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,650.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-035	242231	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-046	242167	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$996.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-048	242232	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-052	242077	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,980.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-057	242259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-063	242020	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-064	242018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,070.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-065	242019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$861.80 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-066	242021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 9 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE24-076	242237	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,293.29 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC24-003	241991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC24-005	241984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,375.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC24-006	242109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,223.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC24-009	242258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI23-013	232952	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,062.09 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0010	233025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$270.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. MARTIN	MART23-015	232885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-019	242126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARY	MARY24-001	242174	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-005	241149	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$864.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM24-003	241490	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TERREBONNE	TERR24-005	241961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WASHINGTON	WASH24-001	241995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wright & Calvey Funeral Home
WEST BATON RO	WBAT24-040	242234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$599.99 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
WINN	WINN24-001	241528	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

Page 10 of 11 Printed: 5/31/2024 11:16:08 AM

VOID/REISSUE			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS23-010	233018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0005	231789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.Payment of \$85.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGEto ClaimantPayment of \$1,840.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0035	233110	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$571.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to James Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0123	232930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,937.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0153	240784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-048	241141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$301.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
LATE ADDITION			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0005	241921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,110.64 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$389.36 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0017	241303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Islamic International Funeral Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0003	231668	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$875.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$701.10 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance Payment of \$375.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Regional Radiology, LLC Payment of \$1,168.81 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health
MADISON	MADI23-003	242107	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-284	242358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,574.46 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-3047	241429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$139.39 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans

Board Minutes

Board Date: 05/14/2024

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

The Board discussed program policies regarding relocation benefits.

The Board reviewed the relocation expense verification form and voted to ammend the following expense limits:

Ms. Gautier made a motion to remove the expense for telephone deposit and connection feed as a reimburseable expense. Ms. White seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to limit the amount reimburseable for temporary lodging to \$140/ day maximum 7 days total. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board voted to approve the immediate use of the CVR forms and allow the staff to make edits as necessary. Ms. White made a motion to approve. Ms. Gautier seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for June 11, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 11:12 a.m.

CVR ACTION: The board approved 79 payments. EXPLANATION: As approved at the 5/14/2024 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 79 claims for checks totaling \$251,067.39 as specified in the summary below.

> SUMMARY: FME FUNDS: 2 CLAIMS; \$384.39 STATE FUNDS: 0 CLAIMS; \$0.00 FEDERAL FUNDS: 64 CLAIMS; \$186,163.00 JRI FUNDS: 13 CLAIMS; \$64,520.00 TOTALS: 79 CLAIMS; \$251,067.39

TOTAL FUNDS AWARDED FROM JULY 1, 2023 TO MAY 15, 2024: FME FUNDS: \$1,981,735.63 FEDERAL FUNDS: \$1,016,437.93 JRI FUNDS: \$1,116,862.22 STATE FUNDS: \$229,097.27 TOTALS: \$4,344,133.05